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TECHNICAL BULLETIN

DATE: May 17, 2016

DOCUMENT NO: CLTB 00140

TO: Contractors, Distributors & Architects

FROM: CHEMm Link Technical Services Division 1-800-826-1681
SUBJECT: 28 Ounce Cartridge Revision

CHEM LINK Construction & Maintenance division has improved the 28 ounce
cartridge packaging to better serve our customers in a timely manner.

All 28 ounce cartridges will now be screen printed and packaged into the
“Euro Style” cartridge with 4” nozzles.

*F1400 1-Part Pourable Sealant

*F1204 M-1 Adhesive/Sealant

* F1233 Novalink SL Self-Leveling Sealant

*F1210 DuraLink 50 Siding * Window ¢ Door  Roof Sealant
* F1003 BuildSecure Construction Adhesive

* F1005 WallSecure Wall & Block Adhesive

* F1250 Roof Assembly Adhesive

Please note that this is a rolling change which may take some time to receive
the packaging change.

The carton size will decrease by 2” in height as the nozzles will be shipped
unattached (industry standard).

All inventoried item numbers and costs remain unchanged.

CHEM LiNk Technical Bulletins are for use by all CHEM LiNk customers. Each Technical Bulletin is
coded with a reference number and can be used to support various trade practices that are acceptable
to, and have met CHEm LINK quality standards in effect at the time.

CHEM LINK reserves the right to amend or update these Technical Bulletins at any time.



